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Memorandum
Item 10c

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: March 28, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 PACE School Calendar

The PACE staff collaborated on the development of the 2024-2025 PACE School Calendar. A primary focus of
the calendar development is to ensure the PACE Learning Centers are open and manned during critical
correspondence/homeschool periods of the year and to ensure time for PACE staff members to meet and
develop policies and procedures to improve our services for the families we serve. Please note the PACE 2024-
2025 School Calendar contains two Saturday work days

The CCSD Board approved the 2024-2025 PACE School Calendar as a first reading during their February 28,
2024 regular, monthly meeting.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2024-2025 PACE School Calendar as a 2" and final reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



